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1 H-General Conditions

Public Entity Crime Information Statement; In this 
paragraph, it states that a statement needs to be 
provided informing persons of the provisions of 
paragraph (2)(a) of Section 287.133 FS; does the 
College have a specific Public Entity Crime 
Informtion Form it would like for interested General 
Contractors to utilize for this RFQ or would 
providing the statement noted in the RFQ relating to 
the Public Entity Crime Act in our Company's Letter 
head and executed by an officer of the Company 
suffice for this requirement? 

Providing the statement noted on company letterhead will 
suffice. The Procurement Department also checks the State 
of Florida, Division of Management Services database for 
this information. 

2 H-General Conditions
Anti-Discrimination Clause;  Can you please verify if 
the RFQ is requiring for all interested Contractors 
submitting on this RFQ to provide the Company's 
Anti-Descrimination Policy or this paragraph only 
provided as acknowledgement that the College has an 
"Anti-Discrimination Clause"?  

Companies need not provide Anti-discrimination policies 
in their response. This condition simply clarifies that as a 
public entity, Palm Beach State College will not do business 
with a company that has discriminatory records or 
practices.  

3 H-General Conditions
American With Disabilities Act; Would you please 
clarify if the Contractors submitting on this RFQ need 
to provide a letter executed by an office of the firm 
confirming that it will comply with the American 
Disabilities Act? 

No, it is not necessary to submit a letter. This is simply a 
condition upon contracting with Palm Beach State College 
in the event your company is selected under this process.  

4 H-General Conditions
Insurance Requirements; Please clarify if you are 
requiring a copy of our Insurance Certificate with the 
noted coverages with the submission of this RFQ? 

Not at this time. The insurance certificates will be 
requested if your company is selected for recommendation 
under this process. 

5 H-General Conditions
Solicitation and Addenda; Please confirm the number 
of Addenda/Addendum issued to date under this 
RFQ? 

As of 12/6/16, one amendment has been posted. 

6 Throughout the “Application For General
Contractor” form, there are several fields where the 
boxes are not large enough to accommodate our 
entire response (e.g., Email). Shall we just create a new 
text box and provide the complete information? 

The application form has been modified to allow for the 
appropriate space needed in those fields. Data already 
entered in the original form can be copied and pasted to 
the new form. The modified form should be re-
downloaded from 
http://www.palmbeachstate.edu/purchasing/competitive-
solicitations.aspx. 

7 Throughout the “Application For General
Contractor” form, there are several pages/portions of 

Please make a clarification in the space provided as to why 
the information is not applicable to your application. An 
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pages that are not applicable to our firm (e.g., Supplier 
Diversity Certification, Contract Work With the 
College, Disputes/Litigation/Defaults). In all of these 
instances, shall we just leave the fields blank, or 
should we make reference to the information being 
not applicable? 

example under ‘Litigation’ might be...Our company is not 
under any legal action or pending legal action to our 
knowledge as of the date of this application. 

8 On Page 1 of 18 (Applicant Information), there are a
number of fields that refer to company locations 
(address of company, office location – home, other 
office locations). Our organization has offices all over 
the country, but there is obviously not room to list 
them all. Shall we just list two of our local Florida 
office(s) that may potentially provide service to 
PBSC? 

Yes, please provide local offices but a reference to a 
national presence may be made in the cover letter. 

9 On Page 5 of 18 (Assigned Staff), there is reference to
providing a supplemental org chart. Should this be 
included as a separate file attachment on both the 
electronic and hard copy submissions? 

The inclusion of an organizational chart is optional and 
may be inserted as a separate, supplemental page or file 
attachment on both the electronic and hard copy 
submissions. 

10 On Page 5 of 18 (Assigned Staff), there is reference to
providing copies of the corporate GC license and 
PBC business license. Are the numbers sufficient, or 
are actual copies required, and if so, should they be 
included as a separate file attachment on both the 
electronic and hard copy submissions? 

Actual copies of licenses are not required with this 
application; provide only the data from those licenses, as 
required on the application. 

11 We have a question regarding Item 5 Related Project
Experience. Our question relates to OCCUPANCY 
TYPE. Could you please define exactly what you are 
seeking with that question? 

If construction was for persons, vehicles, storage, or other. 

12 In the Related Project Experience portion, there is a 
category of PROJECT USER’S REPRESENTATIVE 
NAME. How is that different from the Project 
Owner Representative Name? 

It may not be different; if you supply the same name it will 
be understood. 

13 In section 6 one of the sections to fill in says
Cost/GSP, What does GSP mean? 

Gross State Product. The value of the project at its 
completion. 


